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MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission
From: Hector Gomez, Town Manager
Date: November 29, 2023

Subject: AlA & Harding Avenues Walkability Safety — Crosswalk Improvement
Updates

As an update to the memorandum circulated in January 2023 on crosswalk project FM
#449133-1, which involves signalizing the pedestrian crossing at the intersection of
SRA1A/Harding Avenue and 89t Street, FDOT is expected to complete 90% of the plans by
end of this month. Per FDOT, the letting date is set for November 13, 2024. Refer to
Attachment A — “Email from FDOT dated November 28, 2023.”

The Town administration anticipates construction to start late spring of 2025.



Attachment "A"

From: Sotolongo, Isis

To: Eric Czerniejewski

Cc: Lucero, Michael; Randy Stokes; Hector Gomez; Irina Mocanu; Kristina Brown

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Downtown Surfside - Pedestrian Improvements and Beautification, 3/31/2021 @ 10:00 a.m.
Date: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 11:04:34 AM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Town of Surfside -- DO NOT CLICK on links
or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Good morning Erick,

Based on the latest available information in Project Suite, FM #449133-1 project,
which involves signalizing the pedestrian crossing at the intersection of SR
AlA/Harding Avenue and 89th Street, is expected to complete 90% of the plans by
the end of November 2023. According to current information, the letting date is set for
11/13/2024. For further information about this project, please contact the Project
Manager, Mario Duran, at mario.duran@dot.state.fl.us. If you have any additional
guestions, please let me know.

Regards,

Isis Sotolongo

Traffic Specialist 11l

Florida Department of Transportation
District Traffic Operations

Phone: 305-470-5187

TARGET ‘@
FATALITIES & SERIOUS INJURIES



mailto:Isis.Sotolongo@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:eczerniejewski@CORRADINO.com
mailto:Michael.Lucero@dot.state.fl.us
mailto:rstokes@townofsurfsidefl.gov
mailto:hgomez@townofsurfsidefl.gov
mailto:imocanu@townofsurfsidefl.gov
mailto:progrant@townofsurfsidefl.gov

TARGET @
FATALITIES & SERIOUS INJURIES





THE
CORRADINO GROUP

Engineers ¢ Planners ¢ Program Managers * Environmental Scientists

Helping communities since 1970


































